GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

Construction Management Services for IDIQ

Solicitation No.: DCAM-15-CS-0097

Amendment No. 1
Issued: May 29, 2015

This Amendment No. 1 is issued and hereby published on the DGS website on May 29, 2015.
Except as modified hereby, the Request for Proposals ("RFP") remains unmodified.

Item #1 Pre-Proposal- Sign In Sheet, Business Cards, and PowerPoint Presentation

The attached sign-in sheet, business cards and PowerPoint presentation are from the Pre-
Proposal Conference held on May 29, 2015 are included as Exhibit 1 to this Amendment.

o Mo 52948

J@Marshall
Supervisory Contracting Specialist

Date:

- End of Amendment No. 1-



IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

ek

et S

AT

Construction Management Services IDIQ
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0097
Pre-proposal Conference

May 29, 2015

Sign-in Sheet

Name:_ IhRin i Fj(’.' Dl Phone:_ZJZ ~ XD T - ?f)i/Z
Company: " /jdal [Sasin

Email Address: Bpichosk & Fdaf /‘)férf\:—w’u../ﬂ Conn B/
Have you reglstergd for the Constant Contact E- Mallmg Llst° YES O NO

Is your company a certified busmess enterprise? YES E( NO O

Type of services performed: (2nstrycfrom M
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Tt

Name: C/.'\(,w \V\\t Yo 1 Phone:_ 202 “E¥%-()9 |

Company: icfer\'u\\.ﬂk\ (:.wt\fukd”l(&ﬂ
Email Address: m& @ gfefeﬁnm\ dzont,\w"uthom 1 €O

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES! a\ NO O

Is your company a certified busmejs enterprise? YES @x NO O
Type of services performed: el Q N
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? XN @

Name: g*&\lf_ O\;U‘M/\-S Phone: 93’0 q’?c} YA:;L
Company:_—__\ ALoBS
Email Address: Sheise . bW&@ T ealobos. Lo

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D> NO O

Is your company a certified business enterprise'? YES O NO &~
Type of services performed: L% } (W, Dext N, Ao L\u\‘\'Cc\-uN Q)g
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ r& S

Name: k&{,‘}k\g@mrg-l/\‘/\ AV, Phone{2 ) 3¢ 9-7 5C >
Company:___ <Hy2 M ] |

Email Address:_ Latwleau. ';:*t’/v\h 2y @ AN M -CT™

Have you registered for the Constant éontact E-Mailing List? YES O NO o
[s your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0O NO &~
Type of services performed: CM, ()‘:S-M wi)*

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? (\D‘r\ WAL~
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
» ¥
RS
Wt St
Construction Management Services IDIQ
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0097

Pre-proposal Conference
May 29, 2015

Sign-in Sheet

Name: Ej\c’ Lick Loef- Phone:(g\‘”“ﬂ-o' 1414
Company:_¥ApWEL - J€4ly — PEN

Email Address: f‘-i Lokl @ de. opd

Have you reglstered for the Constant Contact E- Mallmg List? YES O NO O

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES O NO O
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: M [ HLL’Q’ Nﬂﬁlfﬂﬁ Phone: .')) J - Cr;—-f/g: /?A ‘I‘ ﬁ
Company: ) Econ HpmPrid + ASsa . '
Email Address: @ 2 nayn/A (2 DEcrd HAMPL IO - Co7

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES & NO O

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES & NO O
Type of services performed: __ M [CX
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: jE%:( = PC’ i Phone: “A>2-©2.9 2‘]’2§
Company:_ =1 N =g Cq Ro P

Email Address: ) P‘C’N N @& ‘j‘}f“ al C,(L. r\Pqul—auP <

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- Mallmg Llst" YES O NO X

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES O NO/Q’
Type of services performed: ¢ZnN<q (NeepanG o < M
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ /&<

Name:Sh((buﬂ S(? [ ub( Phone: R0 -463-(%5 0
Company: DC.
Email Address:_Samuvel@jd¢- Consieyctlon.com

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO E.l/

[s your company a certified business enterprise? YES B/ NO O
Type of services performed: Constwdlgn MAnAy LMe mf LWU &' ﬂ-ﬂP (va_} Higin F

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Prime / Sub
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
Yk
R
A
Construction Management Services IDIQ
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0097

Pre-proposal Conference
May 29,2015

Sign-in Sheet

Name: :'f"\dl YGW\ e Phone: ¢ /-4%7-04%7))
Company:__ fidriwatec — Fnc
Email Address:_ Pey ! - yah'}@ 4de h Xo.nc

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO \ﬁ

Is your company a certified business enteﬁ)rise? YES & NO O
Type of services performed: M T
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ ¢ im~ ¢

Name:__Greq Bur:'*fl.a Phone:_d0d ~ Y37 ~34€7
Company:__ oo, T34

Email Address: q| yrstein e_ hecrv cown
Have you reglstered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO &

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES O NO R
Type of services performed: M %
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _friae

Have you registered for the Constant Con act E- ailing List? NO O
Is your company a certified business tecrp;'se? YES

__NO O / _
Type of services performed(_0 £/ S/ ¢ Fror z//ﬂ{/ﬁ{/}f PJW}‘%@/ SV /ES

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: D:\\fr\ D‘,ht’; : Phone:_ 202 - §15 - 1050
Company: b\\M(\L Bul mﬂ Com pGny
Email Address: DDeher @ mm'w RN

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES & NO O

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES O NO [E(
Type of services performed:

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? PRIWAF
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”

BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
%k
L
[Foss il
Construction Management Services IDIQ
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0097

Pre-proposal Conference
May 29, 2015

Sign-in Sheet

Name: D:}\/ Ng ii’?’\JlFEQ - Phone: Z40- T
Company:__ &JIS(VELS NS 2MATIony (520U / G
Email Address: v, da q.(,,xf;!" kwc\wuﬂkg o

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO II}/
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES EZ/ NO O

Type of services performed: 0~ AFEMEAT Ba) TH Conkogin( (f,nf\fm SuAES ?H*f"« .'ffv\
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ColS Mo AT i
Name: JOL“I velon  Glover Phone:_ 7247 - (085-47)60

Company: Y/ : sy
Email Address: Jmlg‘/u«‘ @ [M'/Ln W /b
Have you registered f(lJl‘ the Constant Contact"é—Mailing List? YES IZ( NO O

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES O NO &~
Type of services performed: C M / 6L

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Voume

Name: ¢ urues Wiee - _ Phone:_Bl2- 56% 709

Company: ean Pesian Group/ EMC Ao
Email Address:  Cm \‘w&\i@: Deﬂr{df‘atc\ﬂ c\\’()\.«p <O

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- Mallmg List? YES O NO &

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES @ NO O
Type of services performed: _Construction /Pro et Manage ment, Strudural tnae
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Pewrve/Sub

Name: K DK AN AN IATAN Phone: 202 -822 ~ bbeo
Company: __ 7#£ T ML (GR vl (W¢
Email Address: A7 /Gt /-&s/ﬂm Ok m/:{(,q \&1» b« o

Have you registered for the Con/tant Contact E- Malhng Llst'? YES O NO &~

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES &  NO O
Type of services performed: _ <-/7 = éq)ﬂ?Mu

=7 -
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Frirme
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

%k %k
T RN

Construction Management Services IDIQ
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0097
Pre-proposal Conference
May 29, 2015

Sign-in Sheet

Name: ﬂ/bmﬁw Dﬂr/rs Phone: 44 3-271-94 68
Company:_ 7zrrsivmri= e Tl
Email Address:__Aupmcesy. DMurs@ 7D iHd2.o WET

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO =

[s your company a certified business enterprise? YES & NO O
Type of services performed: [Robrram éiz‘-g:fn/”AMeEmcrur—éﬁJmac Cewitzpc rInG

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ B> rmi=

Name: =
Company:
Email Address: .

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO IE/

Is your company a certified business cntcrprlse'? YES{@~ NO O
Type of services performed: _f O¢ o o) ' AT
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor’ [Pipne d
Name:__ A /v 552/ 4 JEK 5077 Phone: 202 §22 ¢&od

[ —
Company: 742 7 & i 7.2 Gy s f/ Lne
Email Address: " &y ok §c’77ﬂ:; f/ub £ /tgﬂfc P ety € O

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- Mallmjg List? YES O NO &~

[s your company a certified busmess enterprlse" YES @ NO O
Type of services performed: __ ¢ Y r N / - ,,o,rxé m’wa’f
Interested in blddmg as aprime or a subcontractor? / / Vipt e

Name: ‘/W_I";‘_‘,__.\i | & o —~&__ Phone: (’7/ & f é’ ) 2y e

Company: Joco A S .

Email Address: A= . FSe o & FETSV. K .
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO &
Is your company a certified busm§ss enterprise? YES O NO &

Type of services performed:

oo CI7 C x

G oy 3 ; - X
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? L e
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
ek K
UL T
lhe. - oavs
Construction Management Services IDIQ
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0097

Pre-proposal Conference
May 29, 2015

Sign-in Sheet

¥ ' 1% 70 Phong: "Z,OZ 3%%4‘45
Company: A PP 2 D =/ :
Email Address:__tAOMANER UM E P s, o™
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES B~ NO O

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES B~ NO O
Type of services performed: PROG[VAT / Project M Ae EM (.,/LL’ I

Interested in bidding as a prlme ora subcontractor” ﬁz’ﬂ"ﬂ c

V "l / ﬁiﬂ

Name: /‘:7//’ /ff’(. /‘h—c( /(// Phone: 2< ‘&C < ”I
Company: /C'/r"fé' ATS'Ux)(p; (L€ : i I
Email Address: 5.4~ ﬂ [, (Zf [(;{\ Z/(/ﬂ‘j éggg Zi@ DC i
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES & NO O

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESE NO O

Type of services performed: e y
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? lﬁf/m—-

Name: 5“246«1 I&fb’h, Phone: #03 -FoL-123 1
Company:_ CK.L & Asssciapcr, [NT - |
Email Address: SI&BAL B CLAINC. o

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO {

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES E/ NO O
Type of services performed: _CONSTRULI N MANAG M ENT
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Phone:_2072- %51)-/1 24

Email Address ¢ J - y
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO JKJ

Is your company a certified busingss enterpr: YES Bf NO O N PRocgec
Type of services performed: _A ’ % M\ SELV|CES

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? EATHEL
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

Y

ot ]

TR

Construction Management Services IDIQ
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0097
Pre-proposal Conference
May 29, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

Name: 1 ED Belkele Phone:| 2o/ 1339 426 |
Company:__ ¢
Email Address: —{ﬂbg.lcf le. D FMcascoc : ceom

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES EJ/ NO O

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ® NO O
Type of services performed: _ (=~ St uc head Mg mef—
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? e X

Name: fhf’_fﬂi)).)d; .DOJO“" Jo Phone: 60 2£2 (502 (0 ¢ S‘“‘V

Company: HPQHH JT)_ husiness solapovse [LC -
Email Address: #ovidthen@ Hi) he . > n~ .

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO &=

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES@  NO O
Type of services performed: _ (s jd19,
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ Nhnw A,

Name: % ‘—é ML \/&mé-n{, Phone: ZOLf?/Z‘a?'/ééf
Compary: /Zz,/ﬂ) Ag{//. AL ASS0 -
Email Address: /5 rbre 4 @ ba nJb e . Co ~

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO ‘=

Is your company a certified busmess enterprise? YES &7 NO O
Type of services performed: _ [ ., /)W + (e Revie

Interested in bidding asaprimeora subcontractor? r~o

Name: /—/A/ dlhe 5/-()! W Phone:(2/6] 3746947

Company:_ AP B 4 Associdtes , Twe.

Email Address:_Abayan @ mﬁnnmm sociatese oM

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO ,Bf

Is your company a certified busmess enterprise? YES O NO &
Type of services performed: _(“, p=tzuction Magc aeeléll f BIM Design M {M/

"_“;

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ [0 HL

Page  of



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
*
ates. 2 |
s Sae i
Construction Management Services IDIQ
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0097

Pre-proposal Conference
May 29, 2015

Sign-in Sheet

Name:_{):\L Loy S5 ¢ Phone:_~o3 ¥ 0y 4o
Company:___ o IKywWh s ahySuan 8 [ L ¢

Email Address:_yw)i\ Sop £) wWKM SRUT en . neET

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES B~ NO O
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES " NO O
Type of services performed: _ (W ENE NN (onwTo™ Cx opy

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __p =%

Name: 8 (/11 5;?&:51‘.‘ e Jr Phone: A {4 432 5 3¢

Company:__ Hb S Evoup ;1110 : -
Email Address:_(Sinowden @) bolFS group  Lort

v 4
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO @

Is your company a certified business enterprise? , YES O NO
Type of services performed: ¢/ C0 Wyl COvpractl

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? B

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO O

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES O NO O
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES O NO O
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES O NO O

Type of services performed:

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Page  of



Charles Mikell, PE

Senior Construction Manager

515 M Street SE, Suite 207
Washington, DC 2003

202.629.2425 (Office)
562.505.7096 (Mobile)
cmikell@penndesigngroup.co
www.penndesigngroup.co

CAMETRICK A. NESMITH, AL IIng#DI;P

2701 12TH STREET, NE
SUITE 300
WASHINGTON, DC 20017

OFFICE; (202) 350~ 1924
MOBILE: (202) 246- 0557
C.NESMITH@NESMITHDESIGNGROUP.COM

WWW.NESMITHDESIGNGROUP.COM

ARCHITECTURE INTERIORS PLANNING

1T STREET NW
WasHingTon, 0C 20011
EXGELLENGE IN SERVIGE

JELOVERGDLAURENBURG. BIZ
WWW.LAURENDURE.BIZ

't vyN R. GLOVER
AE:CJLM;.L_ar-J < s
¥ PRINGIPAL

C. K. DHANANJAYAN, PE,
Senior Vice President
Engineering Services

1120 Connecticut Avenue, NW

Suite 310

Washington, DC 20036

Main: 202-822-6600

Fax: 202-822-6603

Email: ddhananjayan@ thetemplegroup.com

Business TrRansForMATION GROUP

David Janifer
davidjanifer@btgworks.com
Cell 240-375-3345

1325 G Street, NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20003
Tel 202-747-0021 Fax 703-757-9783

www.btgworks.com

1818 Library Street, Suite 500
LUk Reston, VA 20190

Tel 703-757-9782 Fax 703-757-9783

RUSSELL EREKSON, PE.

Senior Project Manager

1120 Connecticut Avenue, NW

Suite 310

Washington, DC 20036

Main: 202-822-6600

Fax: 202-822-6603

Email: rerekson@thetemplegroup.com

Jeffrey J. Kramer, AIA

reside

Jirect 9.9000

ac.com

ramerdc.com

NGINEERS

TIDEWATER e

Andrew Davis

andrew.davis@tideh2o.net

410/ 997 4458 // ¢
443/ 271 9468 // ¢
410/ 997 8713 // f

6625 Selnick Drive / Suite A
Elkridge, Maryland 21075
www tideh20.net



Shawn Samuel
President WILSON K MATOS '

Senior Executive Project Manager 1
WKM Solutions LLC

0: 202-827-0660
C: 202-503-6618 SOLUTIONS

tel:
fax: wilson@wkmsolutions.net

WWWw, \\'kl]]S()illEiOﬂS.[lfl’
www,jdc-construction.com

1020 16th Street NW, Suite 602, Washington DC 20036

APB
ASSOCIATES

making business m

www.apbandassociates. co

Ibane

David Doherty Business Solutions André P. Bryan
Director of Intericrs
Training President
Consulting VOSB = MBE/DBE » NMSDC = EDGE
Project Management abryan@apbandassociates.c
55 Erieview Plaza #328, Cleveland, Ohio 44114 . 216.541.2900

5335 Wisconsin Avenue #440, Washington, DC 20015 p. 202.686.4848
1100 N. Glebe Road
Suite 1000
Arlington, VA 22201
Tel: 703-312-7269
Fax: 703-312-7250
Cell:202-815-1056
ddoherty@gilbaneco.com

President

1711 North Capitol Street, NE

WWW.GILBANECO.COM Washmgton_ DC 20002

SBA and D.C. Certified Business

DSLBD (D.C): LSDRE8066012014 Tel. 202-808-9399 | Mobile 202-779-5400
THURE: Saaen Fax 202-882-1438
CAGE Code: 55Y61

dasarath@hit2bs.com | www.dchit.com



TIDEWATER nc

ENGINEERS / SCIENTISTS / PROGRAM MANAGERS
Paul Young
paul.young@tideh2o.net

410 /540 8700 // 0
301/957 0952 // ¢

410 /997 8713 // 1

6625 Selnick Drive / Suite A
Elkridge, Maryland 21075
www tideh20.net

Omar S. Mcintosh

(:’ Tidal Basin

INTEGRITY | QUALITY | RESULTS

Stephanie Pictroski
Director of Marketing

office (703) 683-8551

fax (703) 683-8555

cell (202) 507-2942
spictroski@tidalbasin-gc.com

675 N. Washington Street
Suite 400
Alexandria, VA 22314

JACOBS

Brian A. Temme, PE, CCM, LEED AP

Michele T. Nanna
Senior Vice President
Business Development

900 7th Street, NW, Suite 800
Washington, DC 20001

H ---Deéon

amptLorl

Celebrating 40 years!

1 202.898.1999
C 770.778.2998

CIVIL | STRUCTURAL | PM/CM

mnanna@delonhampton.com
www.delonhampton.com
Offices: Washington, DC | Baltimore & Silver Spring, MD | Atlanta, GA

Jesse R. Penn 111, MEM, EIT, M.ASCE

President & CEO + Structural Engineer

B

515 M Street SE, Suite 207
Washington, DC 2003

202.629.2425 (Office)
202.629.3498 (Fax)
804.933.4503 (Mobile)
jpenn@penndesigngroup.co
www.penndesigngroup.co

N

ESIGN GROUP Lic

FMC & ASSOCIATES, LLC

Structural, Geotechnical Consultants
Construction Materials Testing & 3rd
Party Inspection

Office: 202.863.0911
Fax: 202.863.0944
Cell: 202-815-0794
fadil. ma@fmcassoc.com

Fadil M. Abdelfatah, P.E.

President
515 M Sk S:E
Washington, DC 20003

INSPIRE. EMPOWER

WILLARD L. MANGRUM

SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT

1140 Connecticut Avenue, NW

202.266.3420
Sulte 400

: 202.306.9445
Washington, DC 20036

@programmanagers.com
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